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Ysavethe Children. o

54 Wilton Road

P.O. Box 850
Waestport, CT 06881 USA
(203) 221-4000
September 26, 1996
TO: Department of State

Division of Corporations
FROM: Andrea Williamson-Hugh LJ‘*&,
Assistant Secretary

SUBJECT:  Corporation Report

Enclosed please find the completed form for Save the Children. Please note that although

you indicate this is a reinstatement form, T am completing it as our Annual Report since we never
received the “first notice’ form. In speaking with Sean in the Division of Corporations, | was
advised that because of this, the reinstatement fee would be waived. 1 have, therefore, enclosed
only the annual report fee of $61.25 which is due from us.

’ Thank you for processing our filing. Thank you, too, for changing the address of our report

to read ‘Atin: Andrea Williamson-Hughes." Without the specific name on the envelope, it is
difficult for mail to reach the intended recipient at our offices.

Enclosures

Working with communities in Africa, Asle, Latin Ametrica, the Middle East and the United States
to make lasting, posltive differences in the lives of disadvantaged children
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